

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB
Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Wednesday 7 JUNE 2023 at 17:30.

Present	S Keen (SK-Vice Captain), J Paine (JP-Ladies), P Battley (PB – Seniors) & A Parsons (APA-Vice-Chairman).	
	R Bauser (RB – General Manager) A Windsor (AW-Professional & Junior Organiser)	
	Graham Hastie (GH), Captains Committee (Capcom),	
	Management Committee (Manco), Richard Collis (RC)	
1699	APOLOGIES	
1000	Al Cediles	
	M Welch, S Rook, D Haines & G Burke	
1700	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 3 May 2023, were tabled for discussion. On a show of hands, the majority of the Committee approved the minutes,	
	and the captain was authorised to sign them as a true record.	
1701	MATTERS ARISING	
(a)	Gender free tees – 8 May 2023 RB would send out another newsletter detailing how the gender free tees would operate. The Committee agreed that as the competition schedules for 8 May 2023 could not take place due to the weather, AW must re-schedule for possibly the 28 August Bank Holiday.	AW
(b)	The H & C sub-committee (SK, PB, JW & AW) tabled a detailed report advised as to the issues found during the investigation. The Committee agreed in principle with the content of the report, however suggested that the key issues only be highlighted in the newsletter to	
	members. SK would revise the report as suggested.	SK
(c)	Andy Nicholas Charity Golf Day Friday 11 August 2023. AW volunteered to Chair and also contact interested members & family to serve on the organising committee. He would report progress at the next	
	meeting.	AW
1702	CAPTAIN	
	Nothing to report.	
1703	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
	Minutes of the abridged meeting held on 17 May 2023 were tabled for discussion; Stones in bunkers, possibly members work party to assist with clearance. Discuss at next Greens sub-committee meeting. No further items raised.	

4	SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS
•	SOB-COMMITTEE HEI OHIS
(a)	<u>Ladies – JP / GB</u>
	 Annodata v Barton-on-sea – Won home. Broadstone – to play. Interclub v Lyme Regis – Won home. Windsor Cup, last tee-off time was 11:10, men's group did not give the ladies any space during the round. APA said that he had a discussion with the group re course etiquette. Grass on 4th tee, bottom of hill. APA said that GH was aware and would cut.
(b)	Seniors – DH
	 Dudsbury – Lost 4/2 Members buggy storage – APA said that it was on the future projects list.
(c)	Professional – AW
	Qualified to play in the English PGA Championship finals in July at Bowood GC. Congratulation from Committee.
(d)	Handicaps & Competitions – SK / AW
	Nothing further to report, see 1701b above.
(e)	Juniors – AW
	Two new juniors joined. Triangular series to be re-instated.
(f)	Social – RB
	Summary of Events report tabled:
	 10/6/ Elvis (Gary Foley) – 80 members booked for meal. 18/6/ Father's Day – no booking at present. 23/6/ Quiz Night – no bookings at present. 09/7/ Captains Day sponsored by English Ford, advertising flyer attached for info.
(g)	Match / Competition Results
	 The club had three representatives in the DCGU County Championships: Winner of R.E.Garrett Salver: Matthew Bruce Smith Matchplay semi-finalist Oliver Drewitt Tyler Holly was in the cut line following the first round, but unfortunately fell just the wrong side of the cut after the second round. Scratch team Stoke Salver 28 May away at Remedy Oak, lost 9/3 EAGG 14 May away to Ashley Wood. lost 3/2

	Hardy A	
	 Ferndown Home, lost 1½/6½ Broadstone Home, Won 4½/3½. 	
	 Isle of Purbeck Away, Won 4½/3½. 	
	Plate	
	 Crane Valley Away, lost 3/5. 	
	Hardy B	
	Bridport Away, Draw.	
	Crane Valley Away, lost 5/0.	
	 Dudsbury Home, lost 2/3. Sherborne Away, lost 3½/1½. 	
	• Sherborne Away, lost 3/2/1/2.	
1705	MANAGER	
1703	MANAGEN	
	Membership analysis – 7 June 2023	
	Full: 414 (2022 – 335) - Limit 410	
	5 Day: 82 (2022 – 76) – Limit 100	
	Total playing: 551 (2022 – 468) Total members: 653 (2022 – 554)	
	10tal members. 305 (2022 304)	
	New playing members: 98, 16 since 3 May 2023.	
1706	CORRESPONDENCE	
	None	
1707	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 18:30	
	Date of next meeting WEDNESDAY 5 JULY 2023	
1		